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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 19, 2010 2:19 PM
To: 'Roger Hager'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE;

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rab
Internct Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
contnuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Sausfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Roger Hager [mailto:OutsideFla@suddenlink.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 5:16 PM

To: corphelp

Subject:

Dear Dept. of State Il,,
I need to change my E I N on my certificate with you. The name of
my company is Custom Woodwork By Roger Hager LI.C. The document

number is L.O8 Thenew ETNis  36-4679773
I appreciate your time in making this correction for
me.

Sincercely, Roger MHager




